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FROM: Office of Policy and Docket Management
RE: July 29, 2021 Open Meeting, Agenda Item No. 28.
DATE: July 28, 2021

Please find enclosed a memorandum by Commissioner Cobos. Please file this in Project
No. 51617, open meeting agenda items without an associated control number.
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Public Utility Commission of Texas

Commissioner Memorandum

TO: Chairman Peter M. Lake
Commissioner Will McAdams
FROM: Commissioner Lori Cobos C
DATE: July 28, 2021
RE: July 29, 2021 Open Meeting — Item No.28

As our state enters the hottest days of the summer. it 1s important that the Commission and
public receive grid reliability updates from ERCOT for thce remainder of the summer.
Therefore, I am requesting that ERCOT provide a grid reliability update, including information
about anticipated electricity demand. renewablc gencration performance. and generation
outages, at the July 29. 2021, August 19, 2021. and September 2. 2021 opcen mectings  Finally.
I am also requesting that ERCOT provide the Commission and public with a recap of this
summer’s grid reliability performance at the October 7, 2021 open meeting.



